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Wei Chang_

From: Jennifer Garis [jgaris@internationalfoam.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 1:39 PM

To: wchang@warpknittricot.com

Subject: RE: Goods

FYI: On the V205 Beige, we came up 50 yards short versus what the tickets are showing you
shipped!

Best regards,
Jennifer Garis

International Foam Products, Inc.
10530 Westlake Drive

Charlotte, NC 28273

PH: 704-588-0080

FX: 704-588-9239

Website: www.internationalfoam.com

————— Original Message—--———-—

From: Wei Chang [mailto:wchang@warpknittricot.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 3:18 PM

To: 'Jennifer Garis'

Subject: RE: Goods

We are holding:

V22 Oyster 1660 yds
v22 Black 300 yds
V10569 beige 3400 yds
V10417 beige 1700 yds

We will have more V22 white week of 1/17/14 and black week of 2/5/14.

————— Original Message--—-—-—

From: Jennifer Garis [mailto:jgaris@internationalfoam.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 1:01 PM

To: <wchang@warpknittricot.com>

Subject: Goods

Can you please email me what you are holding?

Thanks
Jennifer



